SOLICITATION  NNC08ZCH037R

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

8/29/2008

1.  Question:

How is the Executive Summary to be delivered?   It appears that it is to be delivered on a separate CD-unique from the CD used to delivery Volume’s 1 through 4 – is that correct?

Answer:  

 Yes.  Per RFP Provision L.13 “Submission of Executive Technical Summary for R&D Requirements (April 2007)”, the submission of the Executive Technical Summary should be on a separate CD.

2.  Question:

It appears that only one copy of the summary is asked for.  Is that the case?

Answer:   Yes

3.  Question:

May we include this summary on each of the CDs and as a part of the bound hard copies, or must it stand alone?

Answer: 

 No, the Executive Technical Summary should not be included on each of the CD’s or as par of the bound hard copies.    It must stand alone.

4.  Question:

EVA displays would be expecting what?  Symbology with the ability to still see around you and through the symbology or literally a display with some obscuring of the object behind you?

Answer:

Specification requirement 3.1 calls for see-through display with 80% transmission from outside world.  The HMD would need the ability to see-through any symbology.  FOB obstructions are called out in 1.8, and are for any associated electronics needed to create the image.

5.  Question:

Have they determined what the astronaut would need information and video-wise when in the new suit?

Answer:

Types of information included: alpha numeric symbology, text, graphics, drawings, photos, and possibly low resolution or standard definition video.

6.  Question:

Would there be a launch and entry need for the HMDs on the helmet?

Answer:

There is currently no programmatic need for an HMD during launch or entry.

7.  Question:

Regarding the use of the HMD in an oxygen environment.

Answer:

Per specification 1.2 “Environmental Compatibility”, the Prototype HMD will not be used in a 100% oxygen environment.  In anticipation of follow-on HMD development we do require that any hazardous (flammability hazard in 100% O2) material mounted inside the helmet, have a design path to mitigate its risk.  An example is given in the same Section 1.2 of the specification.
8.  Question:

Regarding the location of the display source.

Answer:  

Sections 1.3, 1.6, 1.8 and 1.9 of the specification describe the internal helmet volume limitations and maximum helmet-borne mass of the display.

9.  Question:

Regarding the Technical Capabilities Volume for the proposal.  Do you have any examples or could you provide more guidance on what the Technical Capability Subfactor Evaluation Criteria Compliance Matrix is supposed to look like?

Answer:

Per proposal provision L.11 “Proposal Preparation Instructions”, E, 3, b, the RFP states the following:

“The Offeror’s proposal shall include a Technical Capability Subfactor evaluation criteria compliance matrix.  This shall be a one page matrix where the offeror will list each subfactor in the Technical Capability area, and indicate the pages of the technical proposal which correspond to that subfactor to aid in the evaluation process.”

